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Jones, Brad, EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 3:46 PM
To: Luka, Kateri A.
Subject: NM2-10 Bisti Landfarm - Minor modification request
Attachments: 2022 1128 NM2-10 Western Refining Company LP - OCD Minor Modification request to transfer 

permit signed.pdf

Ms. Luka, 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has identified a discrepancy in the current owner/operator name for the 
Bisti Landfarm, Permit NM2-010. Please see the attached minor modification request to address the issue. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brad Jones 
 
Brad A. Jones ● Environmental Scientist Specialist - Advanced 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 469-7486 | brad.a.jones@emnrd.nm.gov  
www.emnrd.nm.gov  
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November 28, 2022 
 
 
Ms. Kateri Luka 
Western Refining Company LP 
111 County Road 4990 
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413 
kaluka@marathonpetroleum.com 
 
 
RE:  OCD Minor Modification Request 
  Western Refining Company LP – OGRID # 264727 
  Bisti Landfarm – NM2‐010 
  Location: NW/4 SE/4 of Section 16, Township 25 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,  
  San Juan County, New Mexico 
 
Dear Ms. Luka: 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has identified a discrepancy in the current owner/operator name for 
the Bisti Landfarm, Permit NM2‐010. The permit is currently issued to Western Refining Company LP 
(OGRID# 264727); however, recent submittals and requests for the Bisti Landfarm have been from Western 
Refining Southwest LLC (OGRID# 267595). Furthermore, OCD’s search of the New Mexico Secretary of State 
database has resulted in the discovery that the registration for Western Refining Company LP has been 
cancelled and as such this company is no longer approved to operate in New Mexico.  
 
OCD is requesting Western Refining Southwest LLC (Western) to submit a transfer of permit request 
pursuant to 19.15.36.12.E NMAC as a minor modification request through OCD Permitting to resolve this 
issue. A transfer permit request shall identify officers, directors, and owners of twenty‐five percent or 
greater in the transferee. OCD considers this change as a minor modification as defined under 
19.15.36.7.B(10) NMAC. Western must also mail a hardcopy of the replacement financial assurance 
mechanism with original signatures and notaries to the Santa Fe OCD office at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505. 
 
If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 469‐7486 or 
brad.a.jones@emnrd.nm.gov.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Brad A. Jones 
Environmental Specialist 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  163402

CONDITIONS
Operator:

WESTERN REFINING COMPANY L.P.
123 W. Mills Ave.
El Paso, TX 79901

OGRID:

264727
Action Number:

163402
Action Type:

[C­137] Non­Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON­FEE SUBMITTAL)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

bjones None 12/2/2022


